

RE: Rate Mitigation

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Feb 2017 15:48:28 -0500

Ok, you'll likely find Karen and/or me. We'll call Martha.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 2:29 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

how about I just come and get whomever is around when they are back?

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 1:56 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Will you set something up for us?

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 1:53 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

5pm

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 1:37 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation

Thx, what time is the meeting finished this aft? I think Martha will ask us to set up a debrief w our DM.

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 1:26 PM
To: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation

From: Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Sent: February-09-17 1:25 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FW: Rate Mitigation

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

Sent: February-09-17 1:19 PM

To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS)

Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi,

Here's the deck for the P&Ms meeting this afternoon. Let me know if you want a pre-brief.

Serge